April 23,2012

Cynthia Tvall

Tribal Chairman

Nisqually Indian Tribe

4820 She-Nah-Num Drive S.F
Oly  na, WA 98513

Re: view ol e [k dan Tribe

Dear Ms. Tvall:

This letter responds to the request on behalf of the Nisqually Indian Tribe (Tribe)
for the National [ndian Gaming Commission’s Office of General Counsel 10 review
several agrecments related fo the ¢ aneing of the Tribe’s existing debt. The Tribe hus
asked (or an opinton on whether these agreements  : management contracts requinng
the NIGC Chairwoman’s approval undex Indian Gaming Regulatory Act (IC
The Tribe also asked for an opinion on v er the agrecments violate [IGRA’s
requirement that the Tribe have the sole propnietary intercst in tts gaming operation.

in my review, | considered e fi  owing submussions {collectively, “the Loan
Documents™), cither executed or drafts represented to be in substantially final fe

Amended und Restated Business Loan Agreement marked on the top right
corner as “SMRH DRAFT 4/10/13” and hottom left as
FSMRH:200742079.9” {L.oan Agreemcnt);

» Amended and restated secunity agreement marked on the top right corner
as “SMRH Draft 4/10/137 and on the bottom lett as
“SMRH:2G0780847.27 (Sccunty Agrecment).

The Loan Documents cont. sim 1 to other agreements the Office of
Genceral Counsel has already reviewed and analyzed. See hitp://www.nige. gov/Reading
_Room/Management Review Letters Deelinatior Totters.aspx. Applying the same
analysis here, 1t1s my opimor  at the Loan Documents arc f management contracts
and do not requirc the approval of the Chairwoman. [L is also my opinion that they do not
violute JGRAs sole proprictary intercst requirement.

[t 1s my understanding that the Loan Doeuments are represented to be in
substantially final form with respect 10 tenns affecting this opimion. ICsuch terms change
In any malterial way or are inconsistent with assumptions made heretn, this opinton shall
not apply. Further, this opinton is Iimited to the Loan Documents listed above. This






